North
Central
Florida

Regional

Dixie * Gilchrist
Lafayette « Levy ¢

Suwannee ¢ Taylor * Union

Serving Alachua
Bradford * Columbia

Hamilton
Madison

Counties

Planning

Council | 5008 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653 -1603 » 352.955.2200

MEETING NOTICE

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

There will be a meeting of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
on August 24, 2023. The meeting will be held as a hybrid meeting in-person at
the Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 Southwest
Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media

Technology at 7:00 p.m.

To join the meeting from your computer, tablet or

smartphone:

https://meet.goto.com/719521565

DIAL IN NUMBER:  Toll Free: 1.877.309.2073
ACCESS CODE: 719-521-565

MEETING STARTS AT 7:00 P.M.

Please call the Council at 352.955.2200, or 800.226.0690, or email koons@ncfrpc.org by

August 22, 2023 to let us know if you will be attending the meeting in-person or via

communications media technology. (You can call after hours and leave a message on voice

mail too.) THANK YOU.

Please be advised that the Council meeting packet is posted on the Council website at hitp://ncfrpc.org

(click on Upcoming Meetings and Meeting Packets, then click on North Central Florida Regional

Planning Council Full Packet.)

Dedicated to improving the gquality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources,

promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.



Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites %
213 SW Commerce Blvd 9

. . A U
Lake City, Florida 32025 ‘\‘\‘

5
Directions: From the intersection of Interstate 75 and fs-«__/"\r"}
U.S. Highway 90 (exit 427) in the City of Lake City turn, i
East onto U.S. Highway 90, travel approximately 450 feet to
SW Commerce Blvd, turn right (South) onto SW Commerce Blvd, [ 10
travel approximately 720 feet and the Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites "xLAKE
is on the left. {80} ." cry
|

1 inch = 500 feet

Holiday Inn
Hotel & Suites

North
Central
Florida
Aagional
Planning
Cauncil

L




Serving Alachua

Bradford ¢ Columbia

Dixie * Gilchrist * Hamilton

North

Central .
Florida Lafayette ¢ Levy * Madison
Regional Suwannee * Taylor » Union Counties
Planning

Council 5009 NW B7th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653 -1603 + 352.955.2200

AGENDA
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

August 24, 2023

Hybrid Public Meeting
Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites 7:00 p.m.
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard
Lake City, Florida and
Via Communications Media Technology
Page
L INVOCATION
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. INTRODUCTIONS
V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes - July 27, 2023 5
B. Local Government Comprehensive Planning Services Agreements 13
Fiscal Year 2023-24
17

C. Hazardous Waste Monitoring Verification and Notification Services Agreements
Fiscal Year 2023-24

V.  APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA

VI. GUEST SPEAKER - Emilio Salabarria, Senior Program Manager Cybersecurity
Cyber Florida

VII. CHAIR REPORT - None

Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources,
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.



August 24, 2023

Page 2
Page
VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Executive Committee - None
* B. Clearinghouse Committee 19

IX.

XL

XIIL.

XIII.

Committee Level Comprehensive Plan Review Items
1. #68 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-4ESR)
2. #71 - Bradford County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR)
3. #72 - Town of Horseshoe Beach Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR)
4. #73 - Town of Lee Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR)

B. Finance Committee 21
1. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Audit
2. Authorize Payment of Auditor

EX-OFFICIO MEMBER REPORTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Council welcomes you to this meeting. This time is set aside for our citizens and general
public to address the Council on any matter not included on the agenda. This is not a question or
answer time, it is not a political forum, nor is it a time for personal accusations or derogatory
remarks to or about Council personnel. If you would like to address the Council, please complete a
form, come to the podium when you are called, speak into the microphone and state your name and
address for the record. Please also limit your comments to not more than three minutes. Your
participation is welcomed.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT
A. Florida Regional Councils Association Monthly Activity Report 67

B. Florida Chamber Foundation Scorecard 71
COUNCIL MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS

This agenda item provides an opportunity for Council members to make announcements concerning
community events and local government projects.

NEXT MEETING - September 28, 2023

* See Attachment

o:\council.mtg\cnc\agendas\2023\ncfrpcagenda 8-24-23.docx



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

Hybrid Public Meeting

Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites

Lake City, Florida and

Via Communications Media Technology

MEMBERS PRESENT
IN PERSON

Anthony Adams, Lafayette County
Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, City of Hawthorne
Robert Brown, Hamilton County
James Catron, City of Madison
Fletcher Hope Jr., City of Archer
Janice Mortimer, City of Starke
Edward Potts, City of Alachua
Daniel Riddick, Bradford County
David Stegall, City of Lake Butler
Jody Stephenson, Dixie County
James Tallman, Union County
Kenrick Thomas, Gilchrist County
Lorene Thomas, Dixie County
Stephen Witt, City of Lake City

MEMBERS PRESENT
VIA COMMUNICATIONS
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
(FOR QUORUM)

Ed Book, City of Gainesville

Louie Davis, City of Waldo

Thomas Demps, Taylor County

Desmon Duncan-Walker, City of Gainesville
John Meeks, Levy County

Donnie Waldrep, Madison County

Casey Willits, City of Gainesville

MEMBERS PRESENT
VIA COMMUNICATIONS
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
(NOT FOR QUORUM)

None

NON-VOTING DELEGATE ABSENT
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
VIA COMMUNICATIONS

Kristyn Adkins, City of High Springs

MINUTES

July 27, 2023
7:00 p.m.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Mary Alford, Alachua County
Charles Chestnut [V, Alachua County
Rick Coleman, City of Newberry
Frank Davis, City of Live Oak

Rocky Ford, Cotumbia County

Ward Ketring, City of Perry

William Mitchell V, City of Jasper
Maurice Perkins, Suwannee County
Marihelen Wheeler, Alachua County
Byran Williams, City of High Springs

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT

Kathryn Craver, Florida Department of
Environmental Protection - Virtual
Ben Glass, Suwannee River
Water Management District - Virtual
Will Hinton, Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission - Virtual
David Tyler, Florida Department of
Transportation - Virtual

COUNCIL ATTORNEY PRESENT

Jonathan Wershow - Virtual

OTHERS PRESENT

Scott Cordero - In-Person
Diana Davis - Virtual
Ryan Fulford - In-Person
Stew Lilker - In Person
Paul Martin - In-Person
Jerry Yang - In-Person

STAFF PRESENT

Scott Koons - In Person
Lauren Yeatter - In Person

IV.A.

Executive Committee Members names are bold

Gubernatorial Members names are italicized



North Central Florida Page 2
Regional Planning Council

Meeting Minutes

July 27,2023

L.

11.

I11.

Iv.

VL

VIL

INVOCATION

Chair Janice Mortimer noting a quorum being present called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson gave the invocation.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Council and guests pledged allegiance to the flag of the United States of America.

INTRODUCTIONS

Chair Mortimer welcomed Councilman Ryan Fulford, Town of Cross City; Diana Davis, Executive
Director, Alachua County League of Cities and wife of Council Member Louie Davis; Paul Martin,
citizen Dixie County; and Stew Lilker, Columbia County Observer. Jerry Yang, Intern, National Weather
Service, Jacksonville Office, was also in attendance at the meeting.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
Chair Mortimer asked that the consent agenda be approved.

ACTION: Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson made the motion, with a second by Commissioner
Adams, to approve the consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

A. Minutes - June 22, 2023

B. Monthly Financial Report - June 2023
APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA

Chair Mortimer asked that the regular agenda be approved.

ACTION: Commissioner Stegall made the motion, with a second by Ms. Thomas, to approve
the regular agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

GUEST SPEAKER - Scott Cordero, Meteorologist In Charge
National Weather Service, Jacksonville Office

Scott Koons, Executive Director, introduced Scott Cordero, Meteorologist In Charge, National Weather
Service, Jacksonville Office. Mr. Cordero made a presentation concerning the National Weather Service
and its weather forecasting services. Chair Mortimer thanked Mr. Cordero for his presentation.

CHAIR REPORT -

A. Transportation Disadvantaged Program Resolution of Appreciation
I Carl Sims Jr.

ACTION: Commissioner Catron made the motion, with a second by Commissioner Stegall to
authorize the Chair to sign a Transportation Disadvantaged Program Resolution of
Appreciation for former Madison County Transportation Disadvantaged
Coordinating Board voting member Carl Sims Jr. The motion carried
unanimously.



North Central Florida Page 3
Regional Planning Council

Meeting Minutes

July 27,2023

VIIL

B. Florida Association of Counties - Presidential Advocate Award

Chair Mortimer stated, that at the Florida Association of Counties Annual Meeting held in Orlando on
June 30, 2023, Florida Association of Counties President Lee Constantine awarded Presidential
Advocate Awards to Alachua County Commissioner Mary Alford, Hamilton County Commissioner
Robert Brown, Alachua County Commissioner Charles Chestnut IV, Taylor County Commissioner
Thomas Demps, Columbia County Commissioner Rocky Ford, Levy County Commissioner John
Meeks and Suwannee County Commissioner Maurice Perkins. Chair Mortimer congratulated these
county commissioners on their accomplishments.

C. Florida Association of Counties - Board of Directors Election

Chair Mortimer stated that at the Florida Association of Counties Annual Meeting held in Orlando on
June 30, 2023, Levy County Commissioner John Meeks was elected to the Board of Directors.
Chair Mortimer congratulated Commissioner Meeks.

D. Florida Small County Coalition - Officers and Board of Directors Election

Chair Mortimer stated that at the Florida Small County Coalition Annual Meeting held in Orlando on
June 28, 2023, the Coalition held its election of officers and members of the Board of Directors. She
reported that Levy County Commissioner John Meeks was appointed as an At-Large-Member of the
Executive Committee and Lafayette County Commissioner Anthony Adams was elected to serve on the
Board of Directors of the Coalition. She congratulated Commissioner Meeks and Commissioner Adams

on their accomplishments.
COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Executive Committee -
1. Land, Warehouse and Office Building

M. Koons stated on June 23, 2022, the Council authorized the Executive Director to re-
advertise for sealed bids to sell the land, warehouse and office building located at 2009
NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida with a minimum bid sale price of $1,338,309.
However, since both parties that had previously expressed an interest in purchasing the
land, warehouse and office building informed the Executive Director that they were no
longer interested in purchasing the land, warehouse and office building, the Executive
Director did not re-advertise for sealed bids to sell the land, warehouse and office
building.

Mr. Koons reported that the Executive committee recommended that the Council set a
minimum bid sale price of $1,332,198 for the land, warehouse and office building located
at 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida; and authorize the Executive Director to re-
advertise for sealed bids to sell the land, warehouse and office building. He noted that
the minimum bid sale price is set at the appraised value plus the 30.8 percent increase in
value over the past three years plus five percent.

ACTION: Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson made the motion, with a second by Commissioner
Stegall to authorize the Executive Director to re-advertise for sealed bids to sell the
land, warehouse and office building located at 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida
with a minimum bid sale price of $1,332,198. The motion carried unanimously. 7



North Central Florida Page 4
Regional Planning Council

Meeting Minutes

July 27, 2023

2. Employee Health Insurance Proposal

Mr. Koons stated that UnitedHealthcare has offered to continue health insurance
coverage for the Council with an increase in premiums for the coming year beginning
September 1, 2023. The total change in the cost to the Council for the coming year
would be $11,976 or a 25.9 percent increase. The resulting total monthly cost to the
Council would be $4,853.

He also stated that UnitedHealthcare is proposing no change in life insurance premiums
for the coming year. Mr. Koons further noted that UnitedHealthcare is proposing no
change in the cost for dental insurance to employees for the coming year.

He stated that staff secured alternative proposals for health insurance from
UnitedHealthcare for consideration by the Council. Mr. Koons stated that the alternative
proposals include changes to benefits for employees. He reported that the Executive
Committee recommends that the Council approve the renewal proposal from
UnitedHealthcare for Plan CV-92/RXL27S for health insurance; and dental insurance and
life insurance for the year beginning September 1, 2023; and authorize the Executive
Director to obtain health insurance quotes from additional companies for the year
beginning September 1, 2024.

ACTION: Mayor Witt made the motion, with a second by Commissioner Adams to select
UnitedHealthcare replacement plan CV-92/RXL27S for employee health insurance,
for dental insurance and life insurance for the year beginning September 1, 2023;
and authorize the Executive Director to obtain health insurance quotes from
additional companies for the year beginning September 1,2024. The motion carried
unanimously.

B. Clearinghouse Committee - Committee Level Comprehensive Plan Review Items

Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson, Chair of the Clearinghouse Committee, reported that the
Clearinghouse Committee met in person and virtually via communications media technology
earlier in the evening and reviewed the following local government comprehensive plan
amendments which were included on the Council agenda for consideration.

#59 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-4ESR)
#60 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-5ER)
#62 - Town of Brooker Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ER)
#66 - Gilchrist County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-3ESR)

Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson stated with regards to these items, the Committee found that the
local government comprehensive plans, as amended, were not anticipated to result in significant
adverse impacts to regional facilities, Natural Resources of Regional Significance or adjacent
local governments. She stated that the Committee recommends forwarding these findings to the
respective local governments and FloridaCommerce.

ACTION: Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson made the motion, with a second by Commissioner
Catron, to approve the Clearinghouse Committee recommendations concerning
Item #59 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No.
22-4ESR); Item #60 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment
(DEO No. 22-5ER); Item #62 - Town of Brooker Comprehensive Plan Adopted
Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ER); and Item #66 - Gilchrist County Comprehensive
Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-3ESR). The motion carried unanimously.



North Central Florida Page 5
Regional Planning Council

Meeting Minutes

July 27,2023

IX. EX-OFFICIO MEMBER REPORTS

Kathryn Craver, Outreach/Communications Director, F lorida Department of Environmental Protection,
Northeast District, reported that applications from local governments for the Resiliency Florida Grant
Program are due to the Department by September 10, 2023. She also stated that the Northeast District is
available to assist local governments and individuals concerning permit applications and Department
regulatory compliance issues.

X. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None
XI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT
A. Florida Regional Councils Association Monthly Activity Report

Mr. Koons reported that the Florida Regional Councils Association is the statewide organization
of the ten regional planning councils. He stated that the Association strengthens Florida’s
regional planning councils, partners with government and the business community to enhance
regional economic prosperity and improves the consistency and quality of regional planning
councils programs to ensure they add value to state, regional and local initiatives. Mr. Koons also
stated that the Association strives to accomplish these goals by carrying out the activities listed in
the June 2023 activity report included in the Council meeting packet. He reviewed the activities
listed in the June 2023 report.

B. Florida Chamber Foundation Scorecard ™

Mr. Koons reported that the Florida Chamber Foundation has developed the Florida Scorecard™
to provide Florida leaders the metrics needed to secure Florida’s future. He stated that the Florida
Chamber Foundation’s objective to developing a 20-year, statewide strategic plan requires a
commitment to measuring our current status and progress toward the stated goals of the Six
Pillars 20-year Strategic Plan. Mr. Koons noted that the Scorecard reports metrics for each of the
following Six Pillars: Talent and Supply Education, Innovation and Economic Development,
Infrastructure and Growth Leadership, Business Climate and Competitiveness, Civic and
Governance Systems, and Quality of Life and Quality Places. He reviewed the July 2023
Scorecard™ that was included in the Council meeting packet.

C. Broadband Infrastructure Grant Program

Mr. Koons reported that awards through the Broadband Infrastructure Grant Program were
recently made to expand access to broadband internet for underserved communities. He noted a
total of $72,075,592 in funding was awarded to 11 projects in the north central Florida region,
including Columbia County and the communities of Archer, Branford, Bronson, Chiefland,

Ft. White, Hawthorne, Jasper, Jennings, Lake City, Live Oak, Mayo, Micanopy, Newberry,
White Springs and Williston.

D. 2022-23 Member James H. Montgomery Certificates of Outstanding Attendance

Mr. Koons stated an essential component of the ability of the Council to conduct its business is
the regular attendance of members at Council meetings. He stated a Council Member Attendance
Recognition Program was established by the Council at the May 22, 2008 Council meeting to
recognize the commitment of those Council members actively engaged in the organization by
regularly attending Council meetings.



North Central Florida Page 6
Regional Planning Council
Meeting Minutes

July 27, 2023

He stated the Council named the Member Attendance Recognition Program the James H.
Montgomery Certificate of Outstanding Attendance in honor of Mr. Montgomery at the
February 26, 2020 Council meeting. He stated James H. Montgomery served on the Council
from 1976 to 2004 as a member representing the Board of County Commissioners of Columbia
County, Florida. He stated that from 2010 to 2019, he also served on the Council as a
gubernatorial appointee. Mr. Koons stated he provided 38 years of distinguished leadership and
service to the Council.

Mr. Koons presented James H. Montgomery Certificates of Outstanding Attendance Award in
recognition of their attendance at every scheduled Council meeting during Program Year 2022-23
to Commissioner Anthony Adams, Lafayette County; Commissioner Robert Brown, Hamilton
County; Commissioner Thomas Demps, Taylor County; Commissioner John Meeks, Levy
County; Commissioner Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, City of Hawthorne; Commissioner Fletcher
Hope Jr., City of Archer; Commisioner Janice Mortimer, City of Starke; and Gubernatorial
Appointee Lorene Thomas, Dixie County.

Executive Director’s Cup

Mr. Koons stated that in furtherance of the Council Member Attendance Recognition Program
and to encourage attendance at Council meetings, an Executive Director’s Cup is awarded each
year to recognize the most members with 100 percent attendance by either county, city or
gubernatorial members during a program year.

Mr. Koons presented the 2022-23 Executive Director’s Cup to County members Commissioner
Anthony Adams, Lafayette County; Commissioner Robert Brown, Hamilton County; Commissioner
Thomas Demps, Taylor County; and Commissioner John Meeks, Levy County. He also stated that
the Executive Director’s Cup is prominently displayed at the Council office.

XII. COUNCIL MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS - None
XIII. NEXT MEETING
Chair Mortimer stated that the next Council meeting is scheduled to be held on August 24, 2023.
The meeting was adjourned at 8:04 p.m.
8/24/23
Janice D. Mortimer, Chair Date

o:\council. mtg\cnc\minutes\2023\july 27, 2023.docx

10



it 1) BIOL O,

amq
£20T ZC amr

TIDNQ0D ONINNVTd TVNOIDTY VATIOTA TVIINTD HEJION HHL A9 A4LdOAV
A0y 4o "q aopyor

)
i T R
A SWIS [4D)) O 2014428 puv spuautystjduodon ayy

221u8002.4 puv Mata o1 ApuUNWUI0d Y3 fo SUI2IND JID 10 [1oUN0)) SUIUUD]] JPUOIS2Y UPLIOL] [DAIUI) YIION Y}
Jo samutu ayp uodn pvaids 2q uonvidaiddp fo uoissaidxa siyp wy L ‘AIAATOSTA YTHLINA LI A

puv foprolf Jo a1s ay1 puv Gunoy) uosipopy Jo spasu paSvyuvapusip uonvriodsuv.y

2y 40f u120109 puv pipog SunpuIpI00) PaSvIuvapvsIq uonviodsuniy Ajuno)) UoSIPVIA 3y} 01 pa4dpudL

2014438 PAIVAPaP 40f “Af Sualg 14D 01 uoyv121ddn 12y ssaadxa £qatay op pouno) Jupuuvld [puo1Say
ppLLo] [043u3D) YION] 243 fo fv1s pup siaquizut oY1 wY [ AAATOSTY LI 9 ‘THIOATITHL ‘MON

Spavog Suppurpi00)) paSvuvaposiq uoyviodsuv.f Guno) uosipvpy
aY1 u0 aaymiuasasday Ajiapyq Sunoa sy fo saymp ayy paSivyosip Aqv “if SullS 140D ‘SYAITHM

puv £/ 19z Mopy 2outs pavog Suppuipi00)) paSvpuvapvsiq uoyvliodsuv.l]
Aun o) uoSIpopy ay1 uo 2a1VIUISI1daY K141 SuI0A Y1 SV Paa4as Svy Af suiS 140D ‘SYAITHM

NOLLATOSHH




12



IV.B.

Serving Alachua
Bradford ¢ Columbia
Dixie * Gilchrist * Hamilton

North

Central
Florida Lafayette * Levy * Madison
Regional Suwannee * Taylor * Union Counties
Planning

; y
Council P 2009 NW B7th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653-1603 « 352.955.2200

August 17,2023

TO: Council Members

s .

SUBJECT: Local Government Comprehensive Planning Assistance Services Agreements -
Fiscal Year 2023-24

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Chair to execute technical assistance services agreements on a fixed fee basis to assist
counties and cities with implementing their comprehensive plans and land development regulations
for Fiscal Year 2023-24.

BACKGROUND:

Each year the Council enters into technical assistance services agreements to assist local governments
with implementing their comprehensive plans and land development regulations. The scope of services
are, as follows.

L General Technical Assistance - conducting research, answering questions and assisting with
comprehensive plan and land development regulations interpretations.

1I. Amendment Assistance - all Level I services, plus preparing public notices, draft ordinance, data
and analysis and concurrency review for comprehensive plan text and map and land development
regulations text and zoning map amendments.

II1. Development Review Assistance - all Level T and II services, plus reviewing site and
development plans, subdivision plats and other development proposals for comprehensive plan

and land development regulations compliance.

The names of the counties and cities and the fixed fee amount of each associated agreement are as listed
on the attached list.

If you have questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment

o:\council mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\tasmem 23.24.docx

Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region’s citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 13
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.



14



FISCAL YEAR 2024
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING ASSISTANCE SERVICES
AGREEMENTS
The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council proposes to enter into technical assistance services

agreements on a fixed fee basis to assist counties and cities with implementing comprehensive plans and
land development regulations. The scope of services and amount of each agreement are as listed below.

L General Technical Assistance - conducting research, answering questions and assisting
with comprehensive plan and land development regulations interpretations.

Local Government Amount
N/A N/A
II. Amendment Assistance - all Level I services, plus preparing public notices, draft

ordinances, data and analysis and concurrency review for comprehensive plan text and
map and land development regulations text and zoning map amendments.

Local Government Amount
1. Bradford County $ 23,500
2. Dixie County $ 13,000
3. Lafayette County $ 13,000
4. Levy County $ 13,000
5. Taytor County $12,500
6. Union County $ 3,500
7. Archer $ 7,000
8. Bronson $ 7,000
9. Chiefland $ 7,000
10. Fanning Springs $ 5,250
11. Inglis § 7,000
12. Jasper $ 7,000
13. Lake Butler $ 7,000
14. Lake City $ 23,500
15. Madison, City $ 17,000
16. Mayo $§ 7,000
17. Micanopy $ 7,000
18. Perry $ 9,000
19. Starke $ 10,000
II1. Development Review Assistance - all Level I and II services, plus reviewing site and

development plans, subdivision plats and other development proposals for comprehensive
plan and land development regulations compliance.

Local Government Amount
1. Columbia County $ 35,000
2. High Springs $ 10,000

o:\council. mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\cost-tas2024.docx



16



IV.C.

Serving Alachua
Bradford ¢ Columbia

Dixie * Gilchrist * Hamilton

North
Central
Florida
Regional
Planning
Council

Lafayette * Levy * Madison

Suwannee * Taylor ¢« Union Counties

2009 NW B7th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653 -1603 « 352.955.2200

August 17,2023

TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director 5{2 {

SUBJECT: Hazardous Waste Monitoring Verification and Notification Services Agreements -
Fiscal Year 2023-24

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Chair to execute agreements with Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton,
Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Suwannee and Union Counties for hazardous waste monitoring for
Fiscal Year 2023-24.

BACKGROUND:

Florida Statutes require each county to annually monitor the waste management practices of 20 percent of
the government organizations and businesses that may potentially generate small quantities of hazardous
waste. The majority of these operations involve motor vehicle maintenance. On-site visits are required to
collect information that is entered into an on-line database.

During these site visits, Council staff will provide recommendations on correcting problems with
management techniques. A one-page summary of how to avoid the most common mistakes will also be

provided to the facility operators.

These services will be provided on a fixed fee basis to the counties in the amounts as listed below.

Bradford $7,882 Lafayette $ 1,409
Columbia $9,731 Levy $16,500
Dixie $2,717 Madison $ 4,880
Gilchrist $2,697 Suwannee $ 7,421
Hamilton $2,899 Union $ 2,778

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

o:\council.mtg\enc\mtgmemos\sqg monitoring 23.24.docx

Dedicated to improving the guality of life of the Region’s citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources,
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.

17



18



VIII.B.

Serving Alachua
Bradford ¢ Columbia
Dixie * Gilchrist ¢« Hamilton

North

Central )
Florida Lafayette * Levy ¢ Madison
Regional Suwannee ¢ Taylor ¢ Union Counties
Planning

Council o009 NW S7th Place, Gainesville, FL 326853-1803 » 352.955.2200

August 17, 2023

TO: Council Members

FROM: Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair
Clearinghouse Committee

RE: Chair’s Report

L. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

The next regularly-scheduled meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee is 6:00 p.m., August 24, 2023.
The meeting will be a hybrid meeting conducted both in-person and via communications media
technology. At its meeting, the Committee will review the following Committee-level items which
require Council action. I will present an oral report on the Committee's actions and recommendations at
the Council meeting held later that evening.

Local Government Comprehensive Plan Amendments

#68 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-4ESR)
#71 - Bradford County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR)
#72 - Town of Horseshoe Beach Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR)
#73 - Town of Lee Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR)

Please be advised that the Clearinghouse Committee meeting packet is posted on the Council website at
http://ncfrpe.org (click on Upcoming Meetings and Meeting Packets, then click on Clearinghouse
Committee Full Packet).

v:\chouse\meeting\chair reports\2023\chairreport.240823.docx

Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region’s citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 19
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments,



20



VIII.C.

Serving Alachua
Bradford ¢ Columbia
Dixie * Gilchrist « Hamilton

North

Central )
Florida Lafayette ¢ Levy * Madison
Regional Suwannee ¢ Taylor ¢ Union Counties
Planning

Council = 2009 NW B7th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653-1603 « 352.955.2200

August 17, 2023

TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director éz /
SUBJECT: Review of Fiscal Year 2021-22 Audit

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Fiscal Year 2021-22 audit and authorize payment of auditor in the amount of $17,500.

BACKGROUND:

Please find attached a copy of the audit as prepared by Powell & Jones, Certified Public Accountants.
The following paragraphs highlight the information reported in the audit.

First, it should be noted that the audit conforms to both federal regulations and the rules of the Auditor
General of the State of Florida. Therefore, the auditor is required to take into account not only internal
accounting controls, but administrative controls as well. In addition, the audit has been completed in
compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34 and 54 requirements.

More specific comments relating to the report are given in sequence as they appear in the document.

On Page 4, you can see that the auditor’s report indicates that the records audited “...present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the North Central F lorida Regional Planning Council, as of
September 30, 2022, and the changes in financial position and the respective budgetary comparisons for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.”

Pages 7 through 12 contain the “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” that is intended to present
easily understood analyses of the Council’s financial activities, but technically is not a part of the audit.
This expanded information gives a more detailed look at the financial position of the Council from a
business perspective.

Pages 13 through 19 present the financial statements that were audited. In general, you will find that the
information in each of these statements are fairly routine and report no unusual circumstances. In
particular, page 13 presents the “Governmental Funds Balance Sheet.”

Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region’s citizens,

by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 21

promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.



Council Members
August 17, 2023
Page 2

Page 16 is a “Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in General Fund Balance.” Please note
that with respect to revenues collected versus those budgeted, revenues received were (3.7) percent less
than budgeted amounts. With respect to expenditures, funds expended were (15.2) percent less than
budgeted amounts. The difference in the revenues received and the expenditures made are reflected in the
increase in the Council’s “General Fund Balance” of $165,436.

The auditor’s notes begin on page 20. Note 1, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Note 2,
Reconciliation of Government-wide and General Fund Financial Statements, deal with the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement 34 requirements, Note 3, Deposits and Investments, describes the
deposits of the Council and the funds invested in the State Board of Administration Local Government
Surplus Funds Trust Fund Investment Pool and Note 6, Fund Balances - Governmental Funds, describes
the categories of the fund balance in accordance with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement 54 requirements.

The audit also contains various reports on compliance, internal control and management on Pages 35
through 44. In these reports, no material weaknesses or problems were cited. Consequently, there were

no findings of non-compliance or reportable conditions (see Page 40).

Overall, management and financial staff are pleased with the audit report. Staff will be available at the
meeting to answer any questions that you may have concerning the audit.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment

o:\council. mtg\cnc\mtgmemostaudit memo 2021-22.docx

22



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2022

23



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Financial Section
Independent Auditor's Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities

Governmental Funds:
Balance Sheet

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the

Statement of Activities

General Fund:
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Original Florida Tourism Fund:
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Employee Pension Plan Trust Fund:
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Notes to Financial Statements
Other Information
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and

State Financial Assistance

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
and State Financial Assistance

Compliance Section
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Management Letter Required by Chapter
10.550, Rules of the Auditor General

Independent Accountant's Report

Communication with Those Charged with Governance

PAGE NO.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20-34

36

37

38-39

40-41

42

43 - 44

24



FINANCIAL SECTION

25



' Powell and Jones CPA

1359 S.W. Main Bivd.

Lake City, FL 32025
Phone 386.755.4200
Fax 386.719.5504

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Chair and Members of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
Gainesville, Florida

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and the major funds of
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council (the “Council”) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Council’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and the major funds of the Council as of September 30, 2022,
and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of the Council and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Council's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Council’s ability to continue as a going
concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that
may raise substantial doubt shortly thereatfter.

26



Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
ot etror, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Council's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Council’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period
of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that

we identified during the audit.
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and compating the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express anh opinion or provide any assurance.

27



Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information
comprises the schedule of expenditures of federal awards but does not include the basic financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other
information, and we do not express an opihion or any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial
statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are
required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 30,2023, on our
consideration of the Council’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council’s internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in consideting the Council’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

ool

POWELL & JONES CPA
Lake City, Florida
June 30, 2023

28



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This discussion and analysis is intended to be an easily readable analysis of the North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council’s (the Council) financial activities based on currently known facts, decisions
or conditions. This analysis focuses on current year activities and should be read in conjunction with
the financial statements that follow.

Report Layout

The Council has implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34, Basic
Financial Statements - and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments.
This statement requires governmental entities to report finances in accordance with specific
guidelines. Among those guidelines are the components of this section dealing with management’s
discussion and analysis. Besides this Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), the report
consists of government-wide statements, fund financial statements, and the notes to the financial
statements. The first two statements are condensed and present a government-wide view of the
Council’s finances. Within this view, all Council operations are categorized as applicable, and reported
as either governmental or business-type activities. Governmental activities include basic planning
related setvices, tourism development, and general administration. The Council had no business-type
activities in this fiscal year. These government-wide statements are designed to be more corporatelike
in that all activities are consolidated into a total for the Council.

Basic Financial Statements

e The Statement of Net Position focuses on resources available for future operations. Insimple
terms, this statement presents a shap-shot view of the assets of the Council, the liabilities it
owes and the net difference. The net difference is further separated into amounts restricted for
specific purposes and unrestricted amounts. In this statement, governmental activities are
reported on the accrual basis of accounting.

e The Statement of Activities focuses gross and net costs of the Council’s programs and the
extent to which such programs rely upon general revenues. This statement summarizes and
simplifies the user’s analysis to determine the extent to which programs are self-supporting
and/or subsidized by general revenues. The accrual basis of accounting is also utilized in this
statement.

e Fund financial statements focus separately on governmental and proprietary funds, as
applicable. Governmental fund statements follow the more traditional presentation of
financial statements. As stated above, the Council has no proprietary funds and business-type
activities.

e The notes to the financial statements provide additional disclosures required by governmental
accounting standards and provide information to assist the reader in understanding the
Council’s financial condition.

e The MD&A is intended to serve as an introduction to the Council’s basic financial statements
and to explain the significant changes in financial position and differences in operations
between the current and prior years.

29



Council as a Whole
Government-wide Financial Statements

A condensed version of the Statement of Net Position follows:

Net Position at September 30, 2022 and 2021

Governmental Activities/
Total Government

2022 2021

Assets

Cash and investments $ 2,552,913 2,289,163

Receivables 604,001 721,919

Accrued revenues 198,752 -

Capital assets 129,204 133,188

Other assets 27,494 31,666
Total assets 3,612,364 3,175,936
Liabilities

Accounts payable 34,126 18,719

Other current liabilities 884,365 751,075

918,491 769,794

Net position:
Invested in capital assets, net

of related debt 129,204 133,188
Restricted 889,388 859,109
Unrestricted 1,575,281 1,413,845
Total net position $ 2,693,873 2,406,142

During the year ended September 30, 2022, net position increased by $187,731 primarily due to

normal operations and budget administration.

30



A condensed version of the Statement of Activities follows:

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021

Revenues

Program revenues
Charges for services
Operating grants

General revenue
Membership dues
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenses
Comprehensive planning services
Tourism development

Total expenses

Increase in net position
Beginning net position
Ending net position

Governmental activities

Comprehensive planning program expenses increased by $208,061, or 20%, and revenues increased
by $36,443, or 3%. Total General Fund expenses were $218,917 less than the final budget and

Change in Net Position

Governmental Activities/

Total Government

2022 2021
$ 807,107 $ 760,807
453,804 475,862
220,074 212,266
8,344 3,951
1,489,329 1,452,886
1,223,167 1,015,106
78,431 130,340
1,301,598 1,145,446
187,731 307,440
2,406,142 2,098,702
$ 2,593,873 $ 2,406,142

revenues were $53,481 less than the final budget.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At September 30, 2022, the Council has $129,204 invested in capital assets, consisting primarily of its
administrative headquarters and associated furniture and equipment. Changesin capital assets during

the year consisted of additions to accumulated depreciation.

31



Capital Assets at September 30, 2022 and 2021

Totals
2022 2021
Land $ 119,985 $ 119,985
Buildings 393,000 393,000
Equipment 196,529 196,529
Subtotal 709,514 709,514
Accumulated depreciation (580,310) (576,326)
Capital assets, net $ 129,204 $ 133,188

The Council continued to have no long-term debt at September 30, 2022.

Reporting the Council’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the
Council as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by state law and by grant regulations.
However, the Council, from time to time, establishes other funds to help it control and manage money
for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities to using certain grants and
other money.

Financial Contact

The Council’s financial statements are designed to present users (citizens, taxpayers, customers, and
creditors) with a general overview of the Council’s finances and to demonstrate the Council’s
accountability. If you have questions about the report or need additional financial information, please
contact the Council’s Executive Director at 2009 NW 67t Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.

10

32



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2022

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Accrued revenues
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Land
Depreciable capital assets, net

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Real estate binder deposit
Unearned revenues

Total current liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Unemployment compensation
Capital improvements
Legal costs
Original Florida Tourism Fund
Unrestricted
Total net position

See notes to financial statements.

11

Governmental
Activities

$ 2,060,066
492,847

604,001

198,752

27,494

3,383,160

119,985
9,219

129,204

$ 3,512,364

$ 34,126
49,980

254,414

102,610

477,361

918,491

129,204

30,000
577,000
100,000
182,388

1,575,281

$ 2,593,873

33



34

cT
"SJUSLIIR]S |BIDUBUL} 0] S9)0U 998
€.18'€6S'T $ 220z ‘0 19quiaidas - uonsod 19N
chT'oov'e T20Z ‘T 489010 - uomisod 19N
TEL28T uoiysod Jau ul asealou|
8T¥'8¢¢C
vre's shoaue||39siAl
vL0'022 sanp JoqWiaN
:SONUAA3I |elauaY)
(289'07) v08‘cst $ L0T'208 $ 86S'TOE'T $ SSIJIAIIOR [B]USWIUIAAOE |e10 )
(FeL'Le) 0TL'0S ™ TEY'8L juawdojaAsp wisunoy
JUSWIUOJIAUD JILUOU0T]
(996'CT) $ ¥60'cov $ L0T'L08 $ L9T'eee'T $ SAOIAIDS
Suluueld aaisusyaidwio)
JUBWIUIDAOS |elauay)
ISOINAIIOR |BJUSWIUIOAOK)
leyol sjueln SAOINIRS sasuadx3y
SAIUANOY gunesadg 10}
|BJUBWILIDA0Y) sagiey)
uolIsod 1eN sanuanay weigoid
u1 aguey)
pue anuaaay
(asuadx3) 1aN

220 ‘'0€ 19qwadag papu3 JeaA |edsid ay) 104
S3ILIALLOV 40 LINJNFLVLS
TIONNOD ONINNY1d TYNOID3Y VAIRIOTd TVHINIO HLHON



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2022
Original
Florida Total
General Tourism Governmental
Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,885,808 $ 174,258 $ 2,060,066
Investments 492,847 - 492,847
Accounts receivable 587,198 16,803 604,001
Accrued revenues 198,752 - 198,752
Prepaid items 25,447 2,047 27,494
Total assets $ 3,190,052 $ 193,108 $ 3,383,160
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 23,406 $ 10,720 $ 34,126
Accrued payroll liabilities 49,980 - 49,980
Accrued compensated absences 254,414 - 254,414
Real estate binder deposit 102,610 - 102,610
Unearned revenues 477,361 - 477,361
Total liabilities 907,771 10,720 918,491
Fund Balances
Nonspendable:
Prepaids 25,447 2,047 27,494
Restricted:
Tourism promotion - 180,341 180,341
- 180,341 180,341
Assigned to:
Unemployment compensation benefits 30,000 - 30,000
Capital improvements 577,000 - 577,000
Real estate deposit 102,610 102,610
Legal expenses 100,000 - 100,000
809,610 - 809,610
Unassighed 1,447,224 - 1,447,224
Total fund balances 2,282,281 182,388 2,464,669
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 3,190,052 $ 193,108 $ 3,383,160
Total fund balances reported above $ 2,464,669
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities
are not financial resources and, therefore, are
not reported in the governmental funds. 129,204
Net position of governmental activities $ 2,593,873

See notes to financial statements.

13



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2022

REVENUES
Member dues
State and federal grants
Contracts earned
Miscellaneous revenues
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current expenditures
General government
Economic environment

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance

Fund balances, October 1, 2021

Fund balances, September 30, 2022

Original
Florida Total
General Tourism Governmental
Fund Fund Funds
$ 166,074 $ 54,000 $ 220,074
403,094 50,710 453,804
807,107 - 807,107
8,344 - 8,344
1,384,619 104,710 1,489,329
1,219,183 - 1,219,183
- 78,431 78,431
1,219,183 78,431 1,297,614
165,436 26,279 191,715
2,116,845 156,109 2,272,954
$ 2,282,281 $ 182,388 $ 2,464,669
14

36



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2022

Net change in fund balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 191,715
Amounts reported for governmental activities in
the statement of activities are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlay as
expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation

expense.
Less current year depreciation (3,984)
Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 187,731

See notes to financial statements.

15

37



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2022

REVENUES
Member dues
State and federal grants
Contracts earned
Miscellaneous revenues
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government services
Personnel services
Salaries and benefits

Operating expenses
Building occupancy
Contractual services
Legal costs
Insurance
Meeting expenses
Postage
Subscriptions, dues, and training
Supplies
Travel
Other

Capital outlay
Machinery and equipment
Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, October 1, 2021

Fund balance, September 30, 2022

See hotes to financial statements.

Variance with

Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 166,000 $ 166,000 $ 166,074 $ 74
626,300 457,100 403,094 (54,006)
1,118,700 806,800 807,107 307
10,000 8,200 8,344 144
1,921,000 1,438,100 1,384,619 (53,481)
1,286,400 980,300 937,498 42,802
160,000 29,000 29,742 (742)
135,000 88,000 83,414 4,586
11,000 11,000 10,084 916
25,000 11,000 10,952 48
20,000 1,000 927 73
9,000 5,000 3,785 1,215
55,000 31,000 30,365 635
26,000 13,000 11,916 1,084
80,000 12,000 11,566 434
98,600 256,800 88,934 167,866
619,600 457,800 281,685 176,115
15,000 - - -
1,921,000 1,438,100 1,219,183 218,917
- - 165,436 165,436
2,116,845 2,116,845 2,116,845 -
$ 2,116,845 $ 2,116,845 $ 2,282,281 $ 165,436

16



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2022

REVENUES

Member dues

State and federal grants
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Economic environment
Operating expenses
Contractual services
Marketing
Postage
Subscriptions, dues,
and training
Other
Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, October 1, 2021
Fund balance, September 30, 2022

See notes to financial statements.

#
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 54,000 $ 54,000 $ 54,000 $ -
63,900 48,400 50,710 2,310
117,900 102,400 104,710 2,310
38,100 27,650 33,628 (5,978)
42,400 43,050 38,707 4,343
300 200 119 81
1,500 1,500 1,500 -
35,600 30,000 4,477 25,523
117,200 102,400 78,431 23,969
- - 26,279 26,279
156,109 156,109 156,109 -
$ 156,109 $ 156,109 $ 182,388 $ 26,279
17

39



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
September 30, 2022

#

Pension Trust

Fund

Assets

Cash $ 14,777

Investments at fair value 3,283,943

Contributions receivable 8,467
Total assets 3,307,187
Liabilities

Accounts payable 11,840
Net position

Reserved for pension benefits $ 3,295,347

See notes to financial statements.

18

40



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2022

#
Pension Trust
Fund
Additions:

Contributions:

Employer $ 120,343

Total contributions 120,343
Investment income:

Interest and dividends 97,514

Net decrease in fair value of investments (398,822)

Net investment loss (301,308)
Total additions (180,965)
Deductions:

Bank charges 215
Total deductions from net position 215
Decrease in fudiciary net position (181,180)
Net position reserved for pension benefits

Net Position - October 1, 2021 3,476,527

Net Position - September 30, 2022 $ 3,295,347

See notes to financials statements.

19

41



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2022

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council (the Council), located in Gainesville, Florida, was
established on May 7, 1969, as a political subdivision of the State of Florida under Section 163.01
Florida Statutes. The Council is not currently subject to state or federal income taxes.

The financial statements of the Council have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Government Accounting Standards
Board is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the Council's accounting policies are described below:

A. Reporting entity - As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial
statements present the Council and its component units, entities for which the primary government is
considered to be financially accountable. Blended component units, although legally separate entities,
are, in substance, part of the government's operations and so data from these units would be
combined with data of the primary government. Each discretely presented component unit, on the
other hand, would be reported in a separate column in the combined financial statements to
emphasize it is legally separate from the government.

Management has elected to include the following biended component unit in the financial statements:
The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

In accordance with the Council's agreement with this entity, its financial statements are
maintained and presented as a separate special revenue fund.

B. Basic Financial Statements - Basic financial statements are presented at both the government-wide
and fund financial level. Both levels of statements categorize primary activities as either governmental
or business-type.

Government-wide financial statements report information about the reporting unit as a whole. Forthe
most part, the effect of any interfund activity has been removed from these statements. These
statements focus on the sustainability of the Council as an entity and the change in aggregate financial
position resulting from the activities of the year. These aggregated statements consist of the
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function
are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function. Program revenues include charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function. Other items not reported as
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Fund financial statements report information at the individual fund level. Each fund is considered to be
a separate accounting entity.

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and basis of presentation - The government-wide financial
statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of

20

42



accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. A 120 day availability period is used for revenue
recognition. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.

The Council reports unearned revenue on its governmental fund balance sheet. Unearned revenues
arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the measurable and available criteria for
recognition in the current period. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are
met, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in the government-wide financial statements to the extent that those standards
do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

The Council reports the following governmental funds:

General Fund
This is the general operating fund of the Council. It is used to account for all financial resources of the

primary government, except those not required to be accounted for in another fund.

Original Florida Tourism Fund
This is the special revenue fund utilized by the Council to account for the financial resources and
transactions of The Original Florida Tourism Task Force, a component unit of the Council.

Fiduciary Fund
The pension trust fund is used to account for transactions and assets held by the Council in a trustee
capacity. The Council utilizes the Employee Pension Plan Trust Fund to administer this pension plan.

D. Cash and cash equivalents - The Council considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

E. Cash and Investments - Cash deposits are held by a bank qualified as a public depository under
Florida law. All deposits are insured by Federal depository insurance and collateralized with securities
held in Florida’s multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida
Statutes.

Investments in the General Fund consist of amounts placed with the State Board of Administration for
patrticipation in the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund investment pool created by Sections
218.405 and 218.417, Florida Statutes. The Council’s investments in the Pool, which the State Board
of Administration indicates is a Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like external
investment pool, as of September 30, 2022, are similar to money market funds in which shares are
owned in the fund rather than the underlying investments. These investments are reported at fair
value, which is amortized cost.

In accordance with the pension plan documents, pension plan participants maintain self-directed
retirement subaccounts whereby they choose their own specific investments, which may include
stocks, bonds and mutual funds.

21

43



F. Capital assets - Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment assets are reported in
the applicable governmental columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are
defined by the Council as assets with an initial cost of $1,000 or more and an estimated useful life in
excess of two years. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated fair market value on the
date of the donation.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Depreciation of exhaustible assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated
useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 15 years
Equipment 50 months

G. Deferred outflows/inflows of resources - In addition to assets, the statement of net position will
sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recoghized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until then. The Council had no items that qualified for reporting in this category.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statements element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Council had no items that qualified
for reporting in this category.

H. Compensated absences - The Council allows limited vesting of employee vacation and sick pay. The
Council's policy stipulates that employees cannot carry forward, from one fiscal year to the next, more
than 24 working days of vacation or more than 30 working days of sick leave. Employees are paid for
accrued vacation and vested sick leave in excess of these limits at the conclusion of the fiscal year.

In the accompanying financial statements, the Council reports its entire liability for accrued
compensated absences in the general fund. This reporting practice is followed because the Council
has been reimbursed through funding contracts for this liability.

l. Pervasiveness of Estimates - The prepatration of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

22

44



NOTE 2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND GENERAL FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of Difference Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position

“Total fund balances” of the Council’s Governmental Funds $2,464,669 differs from “net position” of
governmental activities $2,593,873 reported in the statement of net position. This difference primarily
results from the long-term economical focus of the statement of net position versus the current
financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheet.

Capital related items

When capital assets (property, plant, equipment) that are to be used in governmental activities are
purchased or constructed, the cost of these assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
However, the statement of net assets includes those capital assets among the assets of the Council as

a whole.

Cost of capital assets $ 709,514

Accumulated depreciation (580,310)

Total $ 129,204
23

45



ve

voc'ers'e ¢ voc'ectT $ 09T'€8c'c % uoflisod jau/asuejeq puny pue sapjiqel) jejolL

€.8'€6SC v0c'6CT 699'vot'c uopisod 19u/aduejeq puny

T6v'ST6 = T161'8T6 sanijqgel| |eloL
ToE'LLY - ToE' LLY anuaAal pauseaun
0T9'C0T - 0T9'C0T ysodap Jopuiq o1e1sa |eay
vIiv'vse = vIv'vse saouasqe pajesuadwod panioay
086'6Y - 086'6Y sanlige)] [o4hed paniooy
9CT've $ - $ 9eT've $ ajqefed sjunosoy

salgenry

SIONVYIVE ANN4 ANV Ss3lLniavit

Y9E'CTIS'E $ t0c'62T $ 09T'€8E'E $ sjosse |ejo]
voc'ecT v0C'6CT - 19U - sjosse |eyde)
vev'Le 4 vev'Le sosuadxa pjedaid
2G.L'86T - 2S.'S6T S9NUSASL PANIIOY
T00'v09 - T00'v09 a|geAI922. SJUN022Y
Ly8‘cet - Ly8‘eep paisaAul ‘ysed
990'090c $ - $ 990‘'090c $ sjuajeAlnbs yseo pue ysen

S13SSY

uonIsod 12N sway| spun4
jo pajelay [ UETITEYY
juswalels lexde) lejoL

46

UOINISOd 19N JO JUSWIAJEIS SPIM-JUSLILIBAOL) B} PUR }93YS aduejeg pung [BJUSWIUISA0Y 3y} Udam]ag $aouaiagyiq jo uoneue|dxy 'y
SINIWNILVLS TVIONYNI4 ANNd ANY AIM-INIANYIAQYD 40 NOILVITIONOD3Y - € 310N

TIONNOD ONINNY1d TYNOID3Y VAIMOTd TYHINIO HLHON



B. Explanation of Differences Between Governmental Fund Operating Statements and the
Statement of Activities

The “net change in fund balances” for the governmental funds of $191,715 differs from the “change in
net position” for governmental activities of $187,731 reported in the statement of activities. The
differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the statement of activities versus the
current financial resources focus of the governmental funds. The effect of the differences is illustrated

below.

Capital related items

When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or constructed, the
resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in govern mental funds. However, in
the statement of activities, the costs of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense. As a result, fund balances decrease by the amount of financial
resources expended, whereas net assets decrease by the amount of depreciation expense charges for
the year.

Depreciation expense $ (3,984)
Difference $ (3,984)

25

47



9
€.8'€6S'C $ voc'ecT $ 699'v9t'cC $ geog ‘o€ 1equiaidas ‘aouejeq pung
crT'oor'e 88T'EET vse'cLe'e T20C ‘T 1900300 ‘soueleq pund
TELL8T (¥86'€) STL'T6T aouejeq punj ug 98ueyd 18N
86S‘TOET v86'E ¥T19'2L6C'T sainypuadxa |ejol
TEY'8L = TEY'SL JUSWUO0JIAUS 21LIOU0D]
L9T‘ECC'T ¥86'c €8T'6TCT juswiuiaAog |eisusy
sainjipuadxa aLIng
S3UNLIANIdX3
6CE'68Y'T s 6CE'68Y'T sanuaAai [e10]
vre's = vre's SaNUDAAI SNOJUR|9ISIA
107208 = L0T'208 pauies s)oeijuod pue sjueld 1aylo
¥08'cSh 5 Y0O8‘ESYH sjueid jeiopaj pue 2)1L)S
v.0'0¢e $ - $ vlo0'oce $ Sanp 19quap
S3INNIAIY
SSINAIPY swiay spung
10 pajelay |EIUBLIUIDACY)
juswalels lended |eyol

SOIJIAINOY JO JUSWISIRIS 9y} pue sjuawalels Suneiado pund [EIUSWIUIBA0Y) 3y} U3aM}ag S92udIalIq jo uoijeueldx3 g
SININILYLS TVIONYNI4 ANNd ANV FAIM-INTANYIA0D 40 NOILYITIONOD3IY - € 310N

TIONNOD ONINNV1d TVYNOID3Y vAIHOTd TVHINID HLHON

48



NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
1. Deposits

At September 30, 2022, the carrying amount of the Council’s bank deposits was $2,060,064. All
deposits with financial institutions were 100% insured by federal depository insurance or by collateral
provided by qualified public depositories to the State Treasurer pursuant to the Public Depository
Security Act of the State of Florida. The Act established a Trust Fund, maintained by the State
Treasurer, which is a multiple financial institution pool with the ability to assess its member financial
institutions for collateral shortfalls if a member fails.

2. investments

General Fund

As of September 30, 2022, the Council’s general fund had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities Fair Value
State Board of Administration Local Government
Florida PRIME Investment Fund 49 days $ 492,847
Total Investments $ 492,847

The Council’s investment in Florida PRIME is administered by the Florida State Board of Administration
(SBA). Florida PRIME is an external investment pool thatis not a registrant with the SEC; however, the
SBA has adopted operating procedures consistent with the requirements for a SEC Rule 2a-7 fund.
Florida PRIME is governed by Chapter 19-7 of the Florida Administrative Code, which identifies the
Rules of the SBA. These rules provide guidance and establish the general operating procedures for the
administration of Florida PRIME. Additionally, the State of Florida, Office of the Auditor General
performs the operational audit of the activities and investments of the SBA. Throughout the year and
as of September 30, 2022, Florida PRIME contained certain floating rate and adjustable rate securities
that were indexed based on the prime rate and/or one- and three-month LIBOR. These floating rate
and adjustable rate securities are used to hedge against interest risk and provide diversification to the
portfolio. Exposure to a single issuer is limited to 5% of the portfolio’s amortized cost. Investmentsin
Florida PRIME are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. The current
rating for the Florida PRIME is AAAm by Standard and Poors. The weighted average of days to maturity
of the Florida PRIME at September 30, 2022 is 49 days. The fair value of the Council’s position in the
pool approximates the value of the pool shares. At September 30, 2022, the Council had $492,847
invested in Florida PRIME. Florida PRIME’s most recent financial statements can be found at
https://www.sbafla.com/prime/ Audits/tabid/582Default.aspx.

Fair Value Measurements

In February 2015, GASB issued GASB Statement No. 72. GASB 72 applicability related to the
application of fair value is limited to assets and liabilities that are currently measured at fair value and
certain investments that are not currently measured at fair value.

Florida PRIME currently meets all of the necessary criteria to elect to measure all of the investments in
Florida PRIME at amortized cost. Therefore, the participant account balance is considered the fair
value of the investment. Florida PRIME investment is exempt from the GASB 72 fair value hierarchy

disclosures.

As of September 30, 2022, the Council’s investment in the Florida PRIME investment pool is rated
AAAmM by Standard & Pootrs.

27

49



Investment Objective

The primary investment objectives for Florida PRIME, in priority order, are safety, liquidity, and
competitive returns with minimization of risks. Investment performance of Florida PRIME will be
evaluated on a monthly basis against the Standard & Poors U.S. AAA & AA Rated GIP All 30 Day Net

Yield Index. While there is no assurance that Florida PRIME will achieve its investment objectives, it
endeavors to do so by following the investment strategies described in this Policy.

Interest Rate Risk

The dollar weighted average days to maturity (WAM) of Florida PRIME at September 30, 2022, is 49
days. Next interest rate reset dates for floating rate securities are used in the calculation of the WAM.
The weighted average life (WAL) of Florida PRIME at September 30, 2022, is 64 days.

Foreign Currency Risk

Florida PRIME was not exposed to any foreign currency risk during the period from October 1, 2021
through September 30, 2022.

Securities Lending

Florida PRIME did not participate in a securities lending program in the period October 1, 2021 through
September 30, 2022.

Fair Value Hierarchy

Florida PRIME currently meets all of the necessary criteria to elect to measure all of the investments in
Florida PRIME at amortized cost; therefore, participant account balances should be also reported at
amortized cost.

Pension Trust Fund

The investments held by the Council’s Employee Pension Plan Trust at September 30, 2022 consist of
the following:

Types of Investments Fair Value Cost
Money market accounts $ 1,905,281 $ 1,905,281
Equity mutual funds 1,023,724 595,568
Bond mutual funds 165,665 -
Stocks and corporate bonds 354,939 324,555
$ 3,449,609 $ 2,825,404

28



As of September 30, 2022, the Council’s Employee Pension Plan Trust had the following investments
that represent 5% or more of its net assets:

Name of Investments Fair Value

Greater than 5%
Schwab Money Market Funds

1,781,366 shares $ 1,905,281
Other investments 1,544,328
Total investments $ 3,449,609

As previously described, these investments are contained in individual participant self-directed
accounts.

During 2022, the Trust’s investments (including gains and losses on investments bought and sold, as
well as held during the year) decreased in value by $398,822.

Interest Rate Risk

e Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investment maturities to provide sufficient
liquidity to pay obligations as they come due.

o The maturity of the State Board of Administration Local Government Investment Pool is based
on the weighted average of days to maturity (WAM). A portfolio’s WAM reflects the average
maturity in days based on final maturity or reset date, in the case of floating rate instruments.
WAM measures the sensitivity of the portfolio to interest rate changes.

Custodial Credit Risk

Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, requires the Council to earmark all investments and 1) if
registered with the issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in
a location that protects the governing body’s interest in the security; 2) if in book entry form, the
investment must be held for the credit of the governing body by a depository chartered by the Federal
Government, the State, or any other state or territory of the United States which has a branch oy
principal place of business in this State, or by a national association organized and existing under the
laws of the United States which is authorized to accept and execute trusts and which is doing business
in this State, and must be kept by the depository in an account separate and apart from the assets of
the financial institution; or 3) if physically issued to the holder but not registered with the issuer or its
agents, must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a secured vault. All general Council
investments complied with this provision of law.

29

51



NOTE 4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

All accounts receivable in the governmental funds totaling $604,001 represent amounts due the
Council from other governmental units for services and grant contracts, and are considered by
management to be fully collectible.

NOTE 5. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

The Council maintains a single employer defined contribution retirement plan. The plan is
administered by the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council Employee Pension Plan Trust (the
Trust). Employees are eligible to participate in the plan after six months of service. The participants
are fully vested in the portion of their account associated with their contributions. They become vested
in employer contributions at a rate of twenty-five percent per year of service. One year of service
equals 1,000 hours of work during the plan year.

There are no mandatory employee contributions. However, plan members may voluntarily make
contributions during the fiscal year. Voluntary contributions were not made in the current year. Current
Council contributions for, and interest forfeited by, employees who terminate their employment before
becoming fully vested are used to reduce the amount of the Council's future monthly contributions.

The Council's total payroll for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022, was $762,786. The Council's
contributions were made using a base eligible salary amount of $731,568. Total required
contributions of 16.45% on base pay of $731,568, amounted to $120,343. The Council made the
required contributions during the fiscal year. Other than payment of contributions, there were no
transactions between the Council and the Trust during the year.

Participants invest in Charles Schwab - Individual Participant Directed Accounts, whereby they choose
their own specific investments, such as stocks, mutual funds and bonds. In accordance with the Plan
document, each participant's account is credited with the participant's contribution and allocations of
(a) the Council's contributions and (b) Plan earnings, and (c) may be charged with an allocation of
administrative expenses. Allocations are based on participant earnings or account balances, as
defined. The benefit to which a participant is entitled is the benefit that can be provided from the
participant's vested account.

On termination of service due to death, disability or retirement, a participant or his beneficiary may
elect to receive either a lump-sum amount equal to the value of the participant's vested interest in his
or her account, or payments in monthly, quarterly, semi-annual or annual installments, over a period
not exceeding ten years. For termination of service due to other reasons, a participant may receive the
value of the vested interest in his or her account as a lump-sum distribution.

The Council pays all administrative expenses of the Plan, excluding bank fees, and does not expect the
Plan to reimburse it for these administrative expenses, excluding bank fees.

The Council has the right to permanently discontinue its contributions to the Plan or to partially or
completely terminate the Plan in the future. If that occurs, all participants then become fully vested
and are not thereafter subject to forfeiture. The Trustees of the Plan may continue the Plan or direct
that all assets be distributed to the participants, and the Trustees' decision is binding on all
participants.

The Plan obtained its latest determination letter on January 11, 2002, in which the Internal Revenue
Service stated that the Plan, as then designed, was in compliance with the applicable requirements of

30

52



the Internal Revenue Code. The Plan was amended on July 28, 2022, The Plan administrator and the
Plan's tax counsel believe the Plan is currently designed and being operated in compliance with the
applicable requirements of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, no provision for income taxes has
been included in the Plan's financial statements.

NOTE 6. FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
As of September 30, 2022, fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows:

Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form
or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional
provisions, charter requirements or enabling legislation or because of constraints that are
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulations of other
governments.

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal
action of the Council. The Council is the highest level of decision-making authority for the
Council. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions
approved by the Council. There were no committed fund balances at year end.

Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed,
but that are intended to be used for specific purposes. Under current practices, the assignment
of amounts for specific purposes is approved by the Council.

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts.

As of September 30, 2022, fund balances are composed of the following:

Total
Original Florida Governmental
General Fund Tourism Fund Funds
Nonspendable:
Prepaids $ 25,449 $ 2,047 $ 27,496
Restricted for:
Tourism marketing - 180,342 180,342
Assigned to:
Unemployment compensation benefits 30,000 - 30,000
Capital improvements 577,000 - 577,000
Real estate deposit 102,610 102,610
Legal expenses 100,000 - 100,000
Unassigned 1,447,222 - 1,447,222
Total fund balances $ 2282281 $ 182,389 $ 2464670

A description of the restricted fund balances follows:

Tourism Promotion - This is classified as restricted due to the fact that it is fully controlled by the
Original Florida Tourism Task Force, an entity that is legally separate from the Council.

A description of the assigned fund balances follows:

31



Unemployment Compensation Benefits — As provided by State law, the Council is a reimbursable type
of employer for unemployment compensation benefits. A $30,000 reserve has been maintained for

future unemployment claims.

Capital Improvements - The Council maintains a reserve of $577,000 to provide funding for future
building and equipment replacements.

Legal Expenses - Due to the nature of its operations, the Council is subject to various types of legal
challenges regarding its actions. A reserve of $100,000 is maintained to provide funding for these
non-routine legal expenses.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is
available, the Council considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is
incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the Council
considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned fu nds, and finally
unassigned funds, as needed, unless the Council has provided otherwise in its commitment or
assignment actions.

NOTE 7. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022, follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Land $ 119,985 $ - $ - $ 119,985
Depreciable capital assets:
Buildings 393,000 - - 393,000
Furniture, fixtures and equipmennt 196,529 - - 196,529
Total depreciable 589,529 - - 589,529
Accumulated depreciation:
Buildings (393,000) - - (393,000)
Furniture, fixtures and equipmennt (183,326) (3,984) - (187,310)
Total accumulated depreciation (576,326) (3,984) - (580,310)
Capital assets, net $ 1433188 $ (3984) $ - $ 129204

Total depreciation of $(3,984) was charged to the General Government function of the Council’s
General Fund.

NOTE 8. BUDGETARY PROCESS

The Council follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

1. In March, the Finance Committee begins preparing a budget for the fiscal year commencing
the following October 1, based on work desired in the Overall Planning Design (OPD) prepared
by the Program Committee.

2. In May, the Council adopts and approves the budget. The budget is adopted on a basis that
does not materially differ from the modified accrual basis of accounting.
3. Actual contracts entered into by the Council throughout the year necessarily have an impact on
32

54



approved budgetary operating levels. Should any major changes be needed due to unforeseen
contracts or the need to appropriate additional Council funds, the budget is amended during
the year and subsequently approved by the Council.

4, The legal level of budgetary control is the fund total level.

5. The Council approved one budget amendment for the year ended September 30, 2022. The
amendment is reflected in budget amounts disclosed in the financial statements.

6. There were no material violations of legal and contractual provisions requiring disclosure.

NOTE 9. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Council purchases insurance to limit the exposure of the following risks of loss: theft of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; natural disasters and injuries to employees. Commercial insurance has also
been purchased by the Council to cover the risks of loss due to employee errors or omissions and
health insurance. Settled claims resulting from the risks have not exceeded insurance coverage in any
of the past three years.

The Council is also a member of the Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (the Trust). The Trust is a self-
insurance program established to provide certain liability, casualty and property coverage to
participating units of local governments in Florida, pursuant to various provisions of Florida Statutes.
The Trust's underwriting and rate setting policies were established after consulting with an independent
actuary. The Council pays an annual premium to the Trust for its insurance coverage. The Trust is non-
assessable and, therefore, the Council has no liability for future deficits of the Trust, if any.

NOTE 10. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK
Significant concentrations of credit risk for financial instruments owned by the Council are as follows:

Accounts and grants receivable - Substantially all of the Council's receivables are for amounts due from
federal, state and local governmental agencies under cost reimbursement and performance contracts.
The Council has no policy requiring collateral or other security to support its receivables. The Council
anticipates no loss on these receivables and has established no reserve for possible losses.

NOTE 11. INVENTORIES

It has consistently been the policy of the Council to record the acquisition of goods and supplies as
expenditures at the time of purchase. The amount of such inventory on hand at any one time would be
a nominal amount and considered to be immaterial.

NOTE 12. CONTINGENCIES

There is a contingent liability due to the fact that all possible regulatory audits of the Council's
operations have not been completed for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022. Any eventual
expenditures determined to not be in compliance with grant regulations could be subject to repayment
by the Council. The Council's management believes that all expenditures were significantly in
compliance with appropriate grant regulations.

33

55



NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing these financial statements, the Council has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through June 30, 2023, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

NOTE 14. OPERATING LEASES

The Council has an operating lease agreement for equipment with Pitney Bowes. The future minimum
lease payments under this agreement at September 30, 2022 are as follows:

September 30, Minimum Lease Payment
2023 $ 3,475

NOTE 15. REAL ESTATE SALE BINDER
During the prior year, the Council had accepted a bid for the sale of its headquarters property, and

received a binder of $102,610. Subsequent to the prior year end, the prospective buyer withdrew its
offer. Subsequent to year end, the Council returned the purchase binder.

34

56



COMPLIANCE SECTION

35

57



9€

“30UR)SISSY [2lOUBUI S1LIS PUB SPIEMY [213pad JO S3INJPUadx3 40 3|Npayas o) SAjOoN 235

32UL)SISSY |eloueul] 3)e)S pue [elapad [e10]
33ue)s|SSY |elouBUld 9)e)S |ejol

< /T T uern juswdo|aaaq |einy
T2/0¢ e juswdolara( jeiny

junjioddo JIuouo033 Jo Juawiedsaq epliojd

uolun - £z/¢¢ pasejueapesiq uoneyodsuel]
uosipet - £2/¢¢ paselueapesiq uonenodsuenj
AAaT - £2/¢¢ paselueapesiq uoneliodsuey
anehejet - £g/¢c pagelueapesiq uonejiodsuel)
1SUYI|ID - £2/2C Padeiueapesiq uoljepodsuel)
aIxi] - £¢/¢¢ pagejueapes|q uoneliodsuel}
3suueMNS ‘Uo)IWEH ‘BIqUIN0) - £¢/2¢ PaSeiueApesiq uonenodsuel)
piojpelgq - ¢g/Tc pagejueapes|q uoljeriodsuel]
uolun - g¢/T ¢ paselueapesiq uoneuodsuel]
uosipe - g¢/1¢ pasejueapesiq uojenodsuel]
KA - 22 /T T pesSejueapesiq uoneyodsuel |
anaAele] - gg/T ¢ padejueapesiqg uonelodsuen)
IS1YD)ID - 22/ T2 PajelueApesiq uoljeliodsuel)
aQ - 2¢/T¢ pageueapes|q uoneljodsues)
93UUBMNS ‘UOJHIWIEH ‘BIGUIN|OY - Z2/T ¢ Pagelueapesiq uoljerodsuel)
piojpesg - g /T2 pagejueapesiq uoneliodsuely
uonepodsuen] Jo Juswiedaq epiofd

€2/2¢ UoNuaAald pue Juiuueld s|elaley snopiezey eplio|4
22/T uonuanaid pue Sujuueld sielia)e|y snopiezey epuoj4
u N 4 [E{0 [« 4

JONVISISSY TVIONYNIH 3LVLS
spJemy |eiapa4 |e10)
2¢/0€/9-0T/T/L £0T Uonas Juesy guluueld
TZ/TE/CT - 0C/T/T £0¢ Uonves ety suluued
suoneziuedig guluueld 10 oddng juawdojaAa( wiouoa]
B5jalmoy Jo juawiedag s

SAQYYMV Tvd3d3ad

F8T0ce 3 _vOREaw $ COLI0CLS
PST G6L F08'82E ZOT 159
—0T.08 _OTL0S 000'00T
€08'9T £08 OF D00'0S 90204 cyoor
106'€€ LOB'EE 000°'0S 6,100 croor
8YT Ger v60cee COT LIV
160°E 08Y'S 86¢ 0C 28629 200°SS
ver'e 66¥'S 19g'0e2 65629 200°'SS
G92'e le9's 6£8'0C 15629 200°6S
6CT'E evv's 15T'0C 2S6¢CH 200'SS
960'C L6%'S 19¢g'0T £v62Co 200°'SS
2LT'E 68t's 62g‘0C 0£6CH 200'SS
165'6 LT6'9T G659'C9 L2629 200°'SS
T6S'E 199's 095'0¢C 6T6CH 200°GS
£€59'6 8GC'LT vog‘oe YIATO 200°'SS
809'8 989'GT T.£'0¢C 0SATO 200°SS
168'8s 9v0'9T 6€£8'0C 8VATD 200°SS
66S'8 ves'sT T9T'0C YYATO 200°SS
9¢l'e L19'ST 09€‘0c OEATH 20095
259'6 GS9'GT TEL0CT STATY 200°SS
199'L¢C 0.2'eS 0.9'29 CTATH 200°'SS
eve'oT 9 ¥ LT 095'0¢ ¥6XTH 200'SS
92E6T 000795 000°0FT
9r9'y 002 0000 LlT01 190°T€
089'vT 00L'st 000'0L OETOL 190'TE
000°GCT 000'GCT 000°0T9
000'GCT 000'GCT 000°0T39
000'GS 000'GS 000'00% 0800.0€11v0ea3 COETT
000'0L $ 000'0L $ 000'0TCc $ +¥200c0€11v02a3 COE'TT
(A A 2c0c Ad Junowy JaquInN Joenuo) JaquinN
papuadx3 paAlaoay piemy V4ASI/N1V

TOTUBIY) SN0 -55ed/10luels)

Z20Z ‘o€ 12quialdas papu3 Jea [easld ay3 Jod
JONVISISSY TVIONVNI4 3LVLS ANV SQHVMY Tv43d3d 40 STUNLIANIX3 40 31NA3HOS
119NNOI DNINNV1d TYNOIDIY VAINOT4 TVHINIO HIHON

58



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2022

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and presentation of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State
Financial Assistance of North Central Florida Regional Planning Council (Council) have been designed
to conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental units, including
the reporting and compliance requirements of the Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations and Office of Management and Budget Uniform Guidance.

C. Reporting Entity

The reporting entity consists of North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, the primary
government and its blended component unit, The Original Florida Tourism Task Force. The Council
includes a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance in the
Compliance Section for the purpose of additional analysis.

D. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus.

The accrual basis of accounting is followed in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and
State Financial Assistance. Under the modified accrual basis, revenues are recoghized when they
become measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the Council generally considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 120 days
after the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is
incurred, as under accrual accounting.

37

59



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
Gainesville, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise North Central Florida Regional Planning Council’s
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 30, 2023.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the North Central
Florida Regional Planning Council’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
onh the effectiveness of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the North Central Florida Regional Planning
Council’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

38

60



Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

IR

POWELL & JONES CPA
Lake City, Florida
June 30, 2023

39

61



MANAGEMENT LETTER REQUIRED BY
CHAPTER 10.550, RULES OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

To North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council
Gainesville, Florida

We have audited the basic financial statements of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
(the Council) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon

dated June 30, 2023.

We have issued our Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards dated June 30, 2023. Disclosures in that report should be considered in
conjunction with this management letter.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, and Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Additionally, our audit was conducted in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 10.550,
Rules of the Auditor General, which govern the conduct of local governmental entity audits performed
in the State of Florida and require that the following be addressed in this letter:

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

There were no reportable findings in the prior year applicable to the management letter.

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS

There are no reportable findings in the current year applicable to the management letter.

FINANCIAL COMPLIANCE MATTERS

Financial Emergency Status - We determined that the Council had not met any of the conditions
described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, that might result in a financial emergency.

Financial Condition Assessment Procedures - As required by the Rules of the Auditor General, Sections
10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), we applied financial condition assessment procedures to the Council's
financial statements. It is management’s responsibility to monitor the entity’s financial condition, and
our financial condition assessment was based in part on representations made by management and
the review of financial information they provided.

We noted no deteriorating financial conditions as defined by Rule 10.554(2)(f).

Our audit did not disclose any further items that would be required to be reported under the Rules of
the Auditor General, Chapter 10.550.

40

62



CONCLUSION
We very much enjoyed the challenge and experiences with our audit of the Council. We appreciate the

helpful assistance of the Council staff in completing our audit and also the generally high quality of the
Council's financial records and internal controls.

fouasl S

POWELL & JONES CPA
Lake City, Florida
June 30, 2023

41

63



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

To North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council
Gainesville, Florida

We have examined North Central Florida Regional Planning Council’s (the Council’s) compliance with
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, regarding the investment of public funds during the year ended
September 30, 2022. Management is responsible for the Council’'s compliance with those
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Council’s compliance based on our
examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the Council’'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the Council’s
compliance with specified requirements.

In our opinion, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council complied, in all material respects,
with the aforementioned requirements for the year ended September 30, 2022.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Council and the Auditor General, State
of Florida, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

frusl, Sy

POWELL & JONES CPA
Lake City, Florida
June 30, 2023

42

64



COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

To North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council
Gainesville, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of North Central Florida Regional Planning Council for the year
ended September 30, 2022. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, as well as
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. Professional standards also require
that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by North Central Florida Regional Planning Council are described Note 1 to the
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not
changed during 2022. We hoted no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the year for
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized
in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. There are no sensitive estimates affecting North Central Florida Regional Planning Council’s
financial statements.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. There are no sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There
were no such misstatements identified during our audit.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant
to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose
during the course of our audit.

43

65



Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated June 30, 2023.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of
an accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate
and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the
supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Governing Board and management of North Central
Florida Regional Planning Council, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than

these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

sl P

POWELL & JONES CPA
Lake City, Florida
June 30, 2023

44

66



XI.A.

Serving Alachua
Bradford ¢ Columbia

North ar , , .
Dixie * Gilchrist * Hamilton

Central
Florida Lafayette ¢ Levy * Madison
Regional Suwannee * Taylor ¢« Union Counties

Planning
Council

2009 NW B67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653 -1603 + 352.955.2200
August 17, 2023

TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director 6{ Z /
SUBJECT: Florida Regional Councils Association Monthly Activity Report

The Florida Regional Councils Association is the statewide organization of the ten regional planning councils.
The Association strengthens Florida’s regional planning councils, partners with government and the business
community to enhance regional economic prosperity and improves the consistency and quality of regional
planning councils programs to ensure they add value to state, regional and local initiatives.

The Association strives to accomplish these goals by carrying-out the following objectives.

 Ensure regional planning councils are effective service organizations to the State of Florida, its local
governments, and the citizens they serve;

e Ensure regional planning councils are consensus builders and problem solvers, and serve as
conveners of the region by helping to articulate those multijurisdictional issues that need resolution;

o Encourage and promote opportunities for regional planning councils to become partners in state
programs and initiatives, while promoting the unique themes of each region within the state and
legislative environments;

e Monitor substantive state and federal legislative issues for the benefit of its members, and promote
mutually supportive policy positions among the regional planning councils;

e Represent regional planning councils in national organizations, such as the National Association of
Regional Councils, National Association of Development Organizations, and SouthEast Regional
Directors Institute; and

o Foster relationships and partnerships and coordinate with state, regional, and national associations
and organizations; non-profit entities; public-private partnerships; the Governor’s Office; state

agencies; and others, on issues of mutual interest and concern, and with whom the Association shares
mutual goals and programs.

Please find attached the July 2023 Monthly Activity Report highlighting the activities of the Association.
If you have questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment
o:\council. mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\fracamonthlyreport aug 23.docx

Dedicated to improving the guality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 67
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.



68



FRCA

FLORIDA REGIONAL
COUNCILS ASSOCIATION

Apalachee ® Central Florida

East Central Florida ® Emerald Coast

North Central Florida ® Northeast Florida ® South Florida
Southwest Florida ® Tampa Bay © Treasure Coast

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT: July 2023

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT/CAPACITY BUILDING and OUTREACH

Gathered articles and began developing the July 2023 Florida Regional Councils
Association (FRCA) Newsletter, FRCA Forward.
Updated the email lists for and maintain the email listserv for approximately 2,350
individuals who receive FRCA Forward.
Maintained and updated the FRCA website: www.flregionalcouncils.org.
To enhance partnerships and strengthen the relationship between regional planning
councils and their state and federal partners, organized, participated in or attended the
following meetings and webinars:

o Florida Resilience Conference Coordination Meeting

o Florida Resilience Coliaborative Coordinators Forum

o Coordination calls with RPC Resiliency and GIS Staff

o Coordinated training with EDA on new reporting software for RPC staff

ASSOCIATION MANAGEMENT

Hosted the July FRCA Executive Directors Advisory Committee (EDAC) and prepared for
the August EDAC Meeting.

Continued coordinating for the Summer Policy Board Meeting scheduled for August 25,
2023, at the Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council.

Continued to coordinate logistics for the 2023 summer conference schedule including
the Florida League of Cities, Florida Chapter of the American Planning Association and
the Florida Resiliency Conference.

Continued preparations for the Annual EDAC Retreat scheduled for October 17 — 18,
2023.

Distributed grant opportunities and information of interest from local, state and
hational organizations.

2507 Callaway Road, Suite 100 * Tallahassee, FL 32303 ¢ 850.509.4320 69



70



XI.B.

Serving Alachua
Bradford ¢ Columbia

Dixie ¢ Gilchrist * Hamilton

North

Central '
Florida Lafayette * Levy * Madison
Regional Suwannee * Taylor ¢ Union Counties
Planning

Council 2009 NW B7th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653-1603 « 352.955.2200

August 17, 2023

TO: Council Members
FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director §Z /Z"ﬂ

SUBJECT: Florida Chamber Foundation Scorecard™

The Florida Chamber Foundation has developed the Florida Scorecard ™ to provide Florida leaders the
metrics needed to secure Florida’s future. The Florida Chamber Foundation’s objective to developing a
20-year, statewide strategic plan requires a commitment to measuring our current status and progress
toward the stated goals of the Six Pillars 20-year Strategic Plan.

The Scorecard reports metrics for each of the following Six Pillars.

Talent and Supply Education;
Innovation and Economic Development;
Infrastructure and Growth Leadership;
Business Climate and Competitiveness;
Civic and Governance Systems; and
Quality of Life and Quality Places.

Please find attached the August 2023 Scorecard.

If you have questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment

o:\council.mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\fichamberscorecard aug 2023.docx

Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region’s citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 71
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.



72



THE FLQRIDA SCORECARD

METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA’'S FUTURE

BUSINESS CLIMATE & CIVICS & QUALITY

TALENT SUPPLY B IMNOVATION & E
GOVERNANCE OF LIFE

ln\ INFRASTRUCTURE &
m & EDUCATION B ECON. DEVELOP. GROWTH LEADERSHIP ||| COMPETITIVENESS

FLORIDA POPULATION 08/14/7023

22,840,119

State of Florida Metrics

Click any metric to get more information! (what s this?)

Florida FutureCast

CHILDREN IN .;i;. 3RD GRADE
READING SCORES

/J JOB CHANGE
1] POVERTY

Jobs Year Over Year Change

/% OPEN JOBS
11

319,500

Net New jobs Needed by
2030

1.33M

18.2%

(Dewreasing)

<10%

2030 Goa!

763,527

De(reasm;,

50%

(Dedlining)

10,752

# ot Reading at Grade Level
(Increasing)

2030 Goal

Florida Gap Map

456,529

(Declining)

290,000

Unemployed Persons
(Increasing)

64

Unemployed Peoptle per 100
Jobs

2/ UNEMPLOYMENT
a1l rame

2.6%

(Unchanged)

Jobs Year Over Year Change

319,500

v POVERTY RATE
13.1%

{Better)

| ViewsStatewide Heat M2p

VOTER
E;l PARTICIPATION

54%

(Declimng)

S84 3RD GRADE
READING SCORES

50%

(Dedlining)

2830 Goal

/7 CONSUMER
a1 senmimenT

66.8

(Dedining)

RIGHT / WRONG
EE‘ DIRECTION

519%/42%

2023 FLORIDA CHANIBER OF COMMERCL ALl RIGHTS RESERVED:

FLUKIDS CRAMBER FOUNTATION

aimlm STATE OF FLORIDA
VISITORS

$98.8

Billion Visitor Spending

137.6

Million Visitors

ii', HIGH SCHOOL

GRADUATION RATE

87.3%

(Dedlining)

‘-Fm-_'_— ]
 view Statewide Heal Map

/n LAND IN
CONSERVATION

31%

FPOWERED BY

9

/ﬂ\ STATE HOUSING
STARTS & SALES

12,569

Starts (Improving)

26,071

Sales (Declining}

/0 SALES TAX
10 Rrevenue

$4.369

Biltion per Month (Improving)

FHE FLORICA CHAMBER FOUNDATNION

Community Development
Partnership Council

73



74



THE FL@RIDA SCORECARD

METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA'S FUTURE

ﬁ'} TALENT SUPPLY @il INNOVATICN & /n\ INFRASTRUCTURS &

7 BUSINESS CLIMATE & Ty CvicS & QuALITY
& EDUCATION Wl ECOW. DRVELOP. GROWTH LEADERSHIP aUl compermvENEss B

GOVERNANCE OF UFE

State of Horida Futurecast

State of Florida MetriCS wweewn
Talent Supply & Education

Click any metric to get more information!

Sth KINDERGARTEN '@y VPK COMPLETERS 3RD GRADE 3RD GRADE MATH
L n /] n

READINESS READING SCORES SCORES
- 49.0%

70430 Godl

%% 8TH GRADE
"’ READING SCORES

47%

Reat g (e aing

100%

7040 Goal

SR NATIONAL 8TH
“’ GRADE RANKINGS

3lst

Math (Imaroang)

18th

Rsadliryg (1 proving)

&% EDUCATIONAL
“' ATTAINMENT

52.5%

Current

60%

7030 Goal

8% APPRENTICESHIPS
wm

Apprentic

262

1< dnreasng)

50%
{First Dara)

&% 8TH GRADE MATH
“’ SCORES

55%

St mgroving)

100%

2040 Goal

&) HIGH SCHOOL
“’ GRADUATION RATE

2040 Gual

8% DEGREE
"’ ATTAINMENT

41.6%

A mproving)

100%

A0 Goal
Florida Gap Map

@y 8TH GRADE
“’ SCIENCE SCORES

44%

5

ﬁ', HIGH SCHOOL
GRADUATION RATE
WITH DISABILITY

8% UNEMPLOYMENT
“’ RATE

2.6%

{Unchanged)

\m.'w ul_-q!,-nim

jobs Year Over Yea Change

319,500

59%

‘R NATIONAL 4TH
“’ GRADE RANKINGS

4th

Nath {Unthanged)

2nd

Reafing

@3 COLLEGE
'-ﬂ AFFORDABILITY

Ist

A4 Year (L acving)

6th

2ear (Uncranged)

S PERSONS WITH
‘" DISABILITIES

356,245

Number W 3 OVInE)

PUWIRED BY THE FLORIIA CHANEER FOUNDATICH

9

Community Development
Partnership Council

75



THE FLQ'RIDA SCORECARD

METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA’'S FUTURE

§) TeeTsues  dme wdoumont M) wemaseueruect A/ QUSINGSS CLIMATE & amesL quAury
& EDUCATION. Wl £CON. DEVELOP crownH LEADERSHIP  § I} compeTTvENESS GOVERMANEE SFuFL

State of Florida Metrics s

Innovation & Economic Development

Click any metric (o gat more Informationt

allie BUSINESS
Bl STARTUPS

#1

Tamest Satyp Ferkey

#1

A1 it

54,741

w8 GROSS DOMESTIC
Walll pRODUCT

mills PATENTS GRANTED
[~

4,955

il IMPORTS &
Wl ExPORTS

$112.0

Lhgon inpur (&

wiis FLORIDA
Il EXCHANGE RATE

86.81

alllim TECHNOLOGY J0BS
]

4th

{unchanged)

Top 3

2040 Gos

wils GDP FOR RURAL
Il CouNTIES

3.21%

(Deavasing)

6:21%

mill® BLACK-OWNED
B BUSINESSES WITH
EMPLOYEES

#1

alllm STATE GOP
Il RANKING

Hi

[Unchnzed)

#1

willn PATENTS ISSUED
Wl RANKING

W EMPLOYMENT BY
Bl FoREIGN
COMPANIES

sl VENTURE CAPITAL

Il NVESTMENTS

'7:th
Top 3

AE G

mills FLORIDA-ORIGIN
Il £XPORTS

$67.5 B

(i

$14.4 B

il HISPANIC-OWNED
Wl BUSINESSES WITH
EMPLOYEES

#2

mila GDP PER CAPITA
(]

$5?§20

wills VENTURE CAPITAL
[~ ]

$7,239

willn INTERNATIONAL
I visiToRs

9.812

sl INCOME
Wl MIGRATION

$4.ﬁ8M

wiln MANUFACTURING
1085

419,900

Tith

Top 5 _

Li) G

s RESEARCH &
DEVELOPMENT

%

«llin WOMEN-OWNED
Il BUSINESSES WITH
EMPLOYEES

#2

Wil PERCENT SMALL
Wl 5usinEss

29.4%

thureas

i STATE OF FLORIDA
Il I51T0RS

$98.8

wil CRUISE
I pnsSENGERS

10.9

il OVERSEAS
ISl visiTORS

Ist

[Unahasgesd)

#1

0 God

al FLORIDA
Il 1IANUFACTURING

Sl jutis

5.0%

(L4 W

bepuall Y

$74,590

s SERVICES EXPORTS
[ =]

$433 B
$129.9 B

Community Development
Partnership Council

76



THE FL@RIDA SCORECARD

METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA’S FUTURE

TALENT SUPPLY
& EDUCATION

alln INNOVATION &
ISl ECON. DEVELOP.

BUSINESS CLUIMATE &

ln\ INFRASTRUCTURE &
1l compeTvENESS

GROWTH LEADERSHIP

State of Florida MetriCs wmswe
Infrastructure & Growth Leadership

Click any metric to get mare information!

/n LAND IN
CONSERVATION

31%

ENERGY
RANKING

#50

Expenditures (Unchanged)

#45

Consumption (Decreasing)

R

A

TRUCK
CROSSINGS

15.3

Million (Improving)

/n\ VEHICLE MILES
TRAVELED

227.75

Biltion (Improving)

/n\ APRIL 1, 2022
POPULATION

22.28

Million

View Statewide Heat Map

/n\ SEAPORTS CARGO
$72.6

Billion (Dedlining)

/n\ POPULATION
ESTIMATE 2030

ln\ HIGH SPEED

COMMUNICATIONS

96.3%

(Unchanged)

2030 Goal

CIVICS &
GOVERNANCE

” QUALITY
OF LIFE

State of Florida FutureCast

STATE HOUSING
STARTS & SALES

A
12,569

Starts (Improving)
26,071
Sales (Dedining)
/n\ CONTAINERS
(TEUS)
4.31

Million (Declining)

POWERED BY THE FLORIOA CHAMBER FOUNUATION

T

& 2023 FLORIDA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
Community Development

Partnership Council

COWIALT US TERRS & CONDIIONS FLOKIDA CHAMBER FOUNDAIION PRIVALY PULILY




THE FL@RIDA SCORECARD

METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA'S FUTURE

ii} TALENT SUPPLY mills INNOVATION & In\ INFRASTRUCTURE & /4 BUSINESS CLIMATE & O CIVICS & ” QUALITY
& EDUCATION Wil ECON. DEVELOP. GROWTH LEADERSHIP a1l compeTmiveNEss EH covernance OF LIFE

State of Florida Metrics wmeses

Business Climate & Competitiveness

Click any metric to get more information!

CONSUMER /2 CEO RANK L STATE LEGAL 7 SALES TAX
s 1] sentiment 11| $11 cumate ranking [ 801 revenue

66.8 pigle - 46th $4.369

(Dedlining) (Unchanged) (Unchanged) Billion per Month (Improving)

Top 12

2030 Goal

BUSINESS TAX /2 OPEN JOBS A, STATE RANKING . HOMEOWNERS’
bl cumare 11! i 11 For automosie [l #01 insurance
INSURANCE AFFORDABILITY

4th i 456,529 AFFOSDARILIFE Homeowners' lnsur;anr.e

(Declining) Affordability data is available
’ l 1 #49 at the county level.

2030 God 290,000

Unemployed Persons
(Increasing)

64

Unemployed People per 100
Jobs

ASSIGNMENT OF
1 b BeneriTs suits

34,289

© 2022 FLORIDA CHAMBIR OF COMMFRCE ALL RIGHTS RFSERVED POWERED BY THF FLORIDA CHAMBER FOUNDATION

CONTACT US TERRIS & CONDITIONS FLORIDA CHAMBER FOUNDATION PRIVACY POLICY cOmmunity Development
Partnership Council




THE FLERIDA SCORECARD

METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA’S FUTURE

TALENT SUPPLY

sille INNOVATION &
& EDUCATION

ln\ INFRASTRUCTURE &
Wl ECON. DEVELOP.

BUSINESS CLIMATE &
GROWTH LEADERSHIP

CIVICS &
&8l compeTmveness

QUALITY
E GOVERNANCE

State of Florida Metrics wmses
Civic & Governance Systems

State of Florida FutureCast
Click any metric to get more information!

i
33— VOTER
i PARTICIPATION

54%

(Dedlining)

et
T3 GOVERNMENT
E_ EMPLOYMENT

257.3

Thousand(State)

704.8

Thousand (Local)

il

UNDERFUNDED
m STATE PENSION

$1120.0

Million (In¢reasing)

% 2023 P ORIDA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,

CONTACT US TERMS & CONDITIONS

FLORIUA CHAMEER FOUNDATION

- RIGHT / WRONG
. DIRECTION

1%/42%

VOLUNTEERISM

22.8%

of Flaridians Volunteer

50th

Florida's Rank

Top 3

2030 Goal

PRIVALY POLICY

e
= INMATE
i POPULATION

e

DEPENDENCY
ZXL RATIO

112,659 56.5%

70%

STATE DEBT
OUTSTANDING

VA

Billion

—atl

T3 CITIZENS
_g INSURANCE
EXPOSURE POLICIES

$534.7

Billion Exposure

1,304,33

Policies

POWERED BY THE FLORIDA CHAMBER FOUNDATION

Community Development
Partnership Council




THE FL@'RIDA SCORECARD

METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA’S FUTURE

2% TALENT SUPPLY
& EDUCATION

s INNOVATION & ln\ INFRASTRUCTURE

] el o L T Ensnm ,’ BUSINESS CLIMATE & CIVICS & QUALITY
] EVELOP. 'WTH D

sl compETTIVENESS a COVERNANCE OF UFE

State of Florida Metrics s

Quality of Life and Quality Places

Click any metric to get more information!

” POVERTY RATE
13.1%

(Bettar)

CHILD HEALTH
RANKING

35

(Decreasing)

PER CAPITA
INCOME

$63,597

{Improving)

v cmw DATA
1,952

{Improving)

CHILDREN IN
POVERTY

18.2%

{Decreasing)

<10%

2030 Goal

763, 527

De(reasl ng)

/7 FLORIDIANS
11l

WITHOUT HEALTH
INSURANCE COVERAGE

2,647

[housand (Increasing)

12.6%

(Dediining)

HOMELESS
SCHOOL CHILDREN

62,971

(Declining)

CRIME RATE
RANKING

2]st
Lowest
10

2030 Geal

& 20232 FLORIDA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,

ALICE
HOUSEHOLDS

45%

(Decreasing)

FREE & REDUCED
LUNCH

62.1%

{Deciining)

HOME
OWNERSHIP RATE

68.4%

(Improving)

HOUSING COST
BURDENED

56.8%

30% (Increasing}

<10%

2030 Goal

28.8%

50% (Increasing)

”voum OBESITY
14.0%

(Worse)

WELL-BEING
RANKING

20th

(Improving)

Top 5

2630 Goal

POWERED BY THE FLORIDA CHANMBER FOUNDATION

CONTACT US TERMS & CONDITIONS FLORIDA CHAMBER FOUNDATION

PR&ACAROSCY Community Development
Partnership Council




